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Karyn Sashi

From: Horace McLarty
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Karyn Sashi
Subject: FW: COI and W9 review request - All Paving
Attachments: 1. All Paving Proposal Holland Park.pdf; 3. All Paving W-9.pdf; 4. All Paving COI.PDF

Satisfactory  
 

 

 

Horace McLarty 
Accountant, Human Resources/Risk Management 
 

 
Office:  (954) 921‐3292 
Fax:     (954) 921‐3678 
 
 
 

From: Karyn Sashi  
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:41 AM 
To: Horace McLarty <HMCLARTY@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: RE: COI and W9 review request ‐ All Paving 
 
Good morning Horace,  
 
Can you please review the updated COI?  
 
Thank you so much! 
 
Karyn Sashi 
Project Manager 
City of Hollywood 
Design and Construction Management 
 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
Office: 954-921-3410 (ext. 6035) 
Cell: 813-892-9331 
E-mail: KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org 

 
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure 
as a matter of public record. 
 


